UNIVERSITY OF LINCOLN STUDENTS' UNION SOCIETIES COUNCIL



University of Lincoln Students' Union Societies Committee, Thursday 3rd March 6-8 pm in Cargill Lecture Theatre

Present:

ABEAST, ARCHITECTURE, BIG BAND, BIO CHEMISTRY, BUSINESS, CHEMISTRY, CHRISTIAN UNION, COMEDY, CONSERVATION, CONSERVATIVE, CREATIVE WRITING, DRAMA, ENACTUS, ENGLISH, FORENSIC, GET SAVI, HARRY POTTER, HISTORY, JUGGLING, LABOUR, LARP, LAW, MENTAL HEALTH, NURSING, ORCHESTRA, PHARMACY, POLISH, SCI-FII, SING-IT, SPORTS SCIENCE AND COACHING, STAGE COMBAT, THE REAL ALE, VEGETARIAN AND VEGAN.

Societies Officer-Holly Band, VP Activities- Sammi Storey, Activities Manager-Tracey Hood, Societies Worker- Sophia Bishell.

1. Apologies:

Fashion & Design

2.	Minutes	of	previous	meeting:

Approved: Ascension Rejected: Abstained:

3. Opportunities

• Jane Kilby came on behalf of the Students Union to discuss the Job Shop, Volunteering, Lincoln Award which all contribute to rewards and recognition. These opportunities help you understand skills for a future job and prepares you for when you graduate and are looking for a job. Please pop in to the students Union to register for these programmes. Also a reminder to log your volunteer roles for any committee hours or volunteering that you have done with your society. This is done on the SU website- my volunteer log- submit your hours.

4. VP Activities

• VP Activities apologises for any delay in email response the past week during the busy period of elections. Also please bear with us with finance queries as we are short staffed in the department at the moment, and this is being sorted as quickly as possible. Anything urgent please come to drop in and see any of the activities team to help your query. The Activity Awards are coming up don't forget to put up nominations on behalf of your society if you feel you have done something great. Nominations for the Activities Awards are open 7th- 25th March. The Awards shall be April 22nd. The tickets for the awards shall

be going on sale shortly. The tickets and seating arrangement shall be first come first served. Also we have Society committee nominations currently running the nomination period is the 29th Feb - 13th March. Then the voting period is the 14th March - 20th March. Make sure that you keep reminding your members about these dates.

5. Societies Officer update

• The societies showcase is coming up 13th March. Please support your societies and others at the event whether partaking or watching. If you still want to get involved message Holly or Sammi for more information.

6. Emerging Societies: Gospel Choir

 "When we came to the University they missed having a gospel choir to go to so we want to set one up" The gospel music is for those who wish to connect with God, and those interested in Gospel music. It is the opportunity to gain confidence in performing, beautiful sound of harmonies. There shall be a £5 membership fee.

Approved: Ascension Rejected: Abstained:

7. Mathematics

• The society will be aimed at students studying mathematics and anyone else interested in the field. The society will host guest speakers, workshops, and social. Currently have 28 members interested in joining the society. The cost of joining would be £12.

Approved: Ascension Rejected: Abstained:

8. Elections

• Elections for committee members run 2nd March to 14th, 15th voting begins. Now is the time to discuss your committee roles with your society members to engage interests for these posts.

16. Any other business:

- Comedy Society are running a free comedy event in the platform 15th March from 7pm, all are welcome
- Society Officer- Holly Band would like to congratulate Comedy for their Chortle Awards event. It was a great success.

The date of next Societies Committee shall be Thursday 14th April 2016 6-8pm in the Cargill Lecture Theatre.

